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Pude ko, Walter S.

From: Pudelko, Walter S,

Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 4:07 PM

To: 'Sorce, Frank'

Ce: Edward Hamilton; Silverstein, Mark: Matthews, Kriston; Robert S. Guzek
{rguzek@parkermccay.com); Dudiey Warner; Sole, Drew

Subject RE: Glassboro Intermediate School

Soundsfine, Frank. I'l await further instructions.

From: force, Frank [mailto:Frank.Sorce@dep,state.nj.us)

Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 3:15 PM

To: Pudelko, Walter S,

Ce: Edward Hamilton; Silverstein, Mark; Matthews, Kriston; Robert S. Guzek (rguzek@parkermccay.com); Dudley Warner;

Sole, Drew
Subject: RE: Glassboro Intermediate School

Great, we are looking at the week of March 24. | will et you know the details as we get closer
to finalizing our plans here,

From: Pudelko, Walter S, {mailto:wgudelko@giassboroschools.us]

Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 2:43 PM

To: Sorce, Frank

Ce: Edweard Hamilton; Silverstein, Mark; Matthews, Kriston; Robert S, Guzek (rguzek@parkermecay.com); Dudley Warner;
Sole, Drew

Subject: RE: Glassboro Intermediate School

Frank,
We are now in position to have you come in and do the testing on a weekday, any day after March 20 during the

month of March. If you decide to do in April, we’ll need to discuss the options. FIl await your decision,
Walt.

From: Pudelko, Walter S.
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 12:29 PM
To: 'Sorce, Frank'; Dudley Warner

Cc: Edward Hamilton; Silverstein, Mark; Matthews, Kriston; Robert S. Guzék (rguzek@garkermccay.com)
Subject: RE: Glassboro Intermediate School

Frank,
We can have you in while students are present. However the following will need to be performed prior to the testing:

1. We will need to have French & Parrello address the Intermediate School staff as Ed Hamilton did prior to the last
test. | will ask the building Principal when the next staff meeting Is scheduled and see if it can accommodate

F&P’s schedule.
2. Iwill need to meet with the Operations committee on March 19 and provide them the opportunity to be

updated and ask questions.
Therefore, we are probably looking at a date toward the end of March. Does that meet your objectives?

Walt,



From: Sorce, Frank [mailto:Frank.Sorce@dep.state.nj.us)

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 8:20 AM
To: Pudelko, Waiter S.; Dudley Warner

Cc: Edward Hamilton

Subject: RE: Glassboro Intermediate School

Do you have a problem with us coming in while the students are present?

From: Pudelko, Walter S, [mailto:wpudelko@glassboroschools.us]

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 5:44 PM
To: Dudley Warner; Sorce, Frank

Cc: Edward Hamilton

Subject: RE: Glassboro Intermediate School

.and March 11 just fell through and we’re back to a full day.

From: Dudley Warner [mailto:Dudley.Warner@FPAengineers.com)

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 5:10 PM

To: Sorce, Frank (Frank.Sorce@dep.state.nj. us) (Erank.Sorce@dep.state.nj.us)
Cc: Edward Hamilton; Pudelko, Walter S.

Subject: Glassboro Intermediate School

Frank

[ asked the client about days off between now and March 31 {the end of heating season per VIG) but there are none.

The only exception is March 11; the students have a haif day and the teachers will be in afternoon training,

Would you be able to set the IA cans and do the soil gas borings in the afternoon on March 117 If not let us know what

date you propose,
Regards,

C. Dudiey Warner, Ill LSRP

Vice President

French & Parrelio Associates, PA

1800 Route 34, Suite 101, Wall, New Jersey 07719

Phone; 732-312-9686 | Cell: 732-690-9175 | Fax:732-312-9801

E-Mail: dudiey.warner@fpaengineers.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mait and al attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the individual to
whom it is addressed. The Information contained in this transmission contains confidential and/or proprietary information
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